PIMPERNE PARISH COUNCIL

I HEREBY GIVE YOU NOTICE that the Annual General Meeting, followed by a routine meeting of the above Parish Council will be held at: The Village Hall, Newfield Road, Pimperne at 7.00pm on Wednesday 14th May 2025.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set our hereunder.

To all Councillors

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PRESS AND PUBLIC.

The democratic period should need exceed the time as set out in the standing order (3a) of 20 minutes unless otherwise directed by the Chairman.

Subject to standing order 3 (f), a member of the public should not speak for more than 3 minutes.

In accordance with standing order 3(e), a question shall not require a response at the meeting nor start a debate on the question. The Chairman of the meeting may direct that a written or oral response be given.

- 1. To elect a Chairman of the Council
- 2. To receive the Chairman's Declaration of Acceptance of Office
- 3. To elect a Vice-Chairman of the Council
- 4. To receive the Vice-Chairman's Declaration of Acceptance of Office
- 5. To receive any apologies of absence
- 6. To record any previously undisclosed declarations of interest in items on the agenda.
- 7. To consider granting dispensation to councillors as required.
- 8. To appoint the following officers and representatives
- a) Tree Officer
- b) Rights of Way Officer
- c) Highways Officer
- d) Flood Warden and Community Resilience Officer
- e) Village Hall Representative
- f) Transport Officer
- g) DAPTC Representative
- h) Communities Officer
- 9. To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 9th April 2025.
- 10. Hillforts Ward and Upper Tarrant's Ward Report.
- 11. Democratic Period: Members of the public may raise issues of local interest.
- 12. Matters arising
- -New Licence between the Parish Council and HAMWIC regarding parking in the VH Carpark.
- -Quotes for the extension of the Basketball Court.
- -Repairs to the trampoline.
- 13. Urgent Matters
- 14. Planning
- a) Applications: No New Applications

- b) Outstanding Applications
- -P/FUL/2024/06927 Proposal: Erect 33 No. dwellings with garages and parking. Form vehicular access from Salisbury Road, associated infrastructure and public open space. Carry out site preparation and ancillary works.

Location: Land South of Bolney, Salisbury Road

- -P/FUL/2020/00411- Land East of Franwill Business Estate, Down Road Erect 14 no. dwellings including 40% affordable, form new vehicular access and carry out associated development.
- c) Approved Applications:
- d) Other Planning Issues
- -Woodbury Site and Former Methodist Chapel
- -Section 106 Franwill.
- -Section 106 Home Field
- -EV Charging Points
- e) Tree Applications
- 15. Former School Field Update.
- 16. Finances
- a) To receive the Financial Statement for April 2025.
- b) To approve payments as per schedule
- 17. Brief Update
- a) Tree Officer
- b) Rights of Way Officer
- c) Highways Officer
- d) Flood Warden
- e) Village Hall Update
- f) DAPTC-Update
- g) Transport Officer Update
- h) Communities Officer Update
- 18. Speed watch/ Home Watch.
- 19. Property Checks:
- a) General
- b) Play Areas.
- 20. Correspondence
- 21. Date of next meeting.

Recording, photographing, and using social media at meetings of the council.

The council is committed to being open and transparent in the way that it carries out is business whenever possible. Anyone can film, audio-record, take photographs, and use social media such as tweeting and blogging to report the meeting when it is open to the public, so long as they conform to the council's protocol which can be found using the following link: https://www.dorsetforyou.com

Contact: Mrs Jan O'Connell, Clerk to Pimperne Parish Council: pimperne@dorset-aptc.gov.uk Tel: 01258 480046